Directory of Organisations

Government DepartmentsSocial Welfare, Women and Child Development

Number of Copies:
Copyright: National Institute of Public Cooperation and Child Development, 2009

Project Team

Project In-charge : Mrs. Meenakshi Sood

Project Assistance : Ms. Alpana Kumari

Ms. Renu

Computer Assistance : Mrs. Sandeepa Jain

Mr. Abhishek Tiwari

Acknowledgements : Ministry of Women and

Child Development

State Departments of Women and Child

Development NIPCCD Faculty

DISCLAIMER

All efforts have been made to verify and collate information about organizations included in the Directory. Information has been collected from various sources, namely directories, newsletters, Internet, telephonic verification, letter heads, etc.

However, NIPCCD does not take any responsibility for any error that may inadvertently have crept in.

The address of offices of Government Departments, telephone numbers, e-mail IDs, activities, etc. change from time to time, hence NIPCCD may not be held liable for any incorrect information included in the Directory.

Introduction

Government organizations play a very important role in society. Social development has ranked high on the priority list of Government programmes since Independence, and in collaboration with voluntary organizations they have been important partners in dealing with social problems that exist at the community level. Government organizations, in collaboration with autonomous organizations, have provided funding, undertaken pioneering work in many areas, formulated policies for many newly emerging social problems, provided training to functionaries of voluntary organizations and other stakeholders, prepared IEC material and manuals, and evaluated the outcomes of many Government programmes for the under privileged.

A Project was undertaken by Documentation Centre for Women and Children (DCWC), NIPCCD to bring out Directories of Organizations working in many areas. This document covers Government organizations working for the empowerment of women and children, and various vulnerable groups of women and children such as women in distress, children in need of care and protection, etc. For the convenience of users, departments in the Directory have been arranged alphabetically state-wise.

This Directory gives detailed information about departments in States and Union Territories and their activities, including postal address, telephone, fax, website, e-mail address, and key words indicating their areas of work and activities.

It has been possible to bring out this document due to the extensive cooperation extended by state departments that have shared the relevant information with us. Without their support it would not have been possible to bring out this compilation.

It is hoped that this document would be useful to all stakeholders working for the empowerment of vulnerable sections of society.

CONTENTS

S.No.	State/Organisation	Page No.
	Andaman & Nicobar Islands	1
1.	Directorate of Social Welfare, Government of Andaman & Nicobar Islands	1
	Andhra Pradesh	1
2.	Department of Women's Development & Child Welfare	1
	Arunachal Pradesh	1
3.	Government of Arunachal Pradesh	1
	Assam	2
4.	Government of Assam	2
	Bihar	2
5.	Government of Bihar	2
	Chandigarh	2
6.	Department of Social Welfare, Chandigarh Administration	2
	Chhattisgarh	3
7.	Govt. of Chhattisgarh	3
	Dadra and Nagar Haveli	3
8.	Department of Social Welfare, Government of Dadra & Nagar Haveli	3
	Daman & Diu	3
9.	Department of Social Welfare Administration of Daman & Diu	3
	Delhi	4
10.	Directorate of Social Welfare, Delhi Administration	4
11.	Food & Nutrition Board (FNB), Department of Women & Child Development	4
12.	Government of NCT of Delhi	4
	Goa	5
13.	Government of Goa, Department of Women & Child Development	5

S.No.	State/Organisation	Page No.
	Gujarat	5
14.	Government of Gujarat, Department of Women & Child Development	5
15.	Government of Gujarat, Department of Social Justice & Empowerment	5
	Haryana	6
16.	Department of Women & Child Development, Govt. of Haryana	6
	Himachal Pradesh	6
17.	Government of Himachal Pradesh, Department of Social & Women Welfare Jammu & Kashmir	6 6
18.	Department of Social Welfare, Govt. of Jammu & Kashmir	6
10.	,	
1.0	Jharkhand	7
19.	Department of Social Welfare, (Women & Child Development Department) Karnataka	7 7
20.		7
20.	Government of Karnataka, Department of Women & Child Development Kerala	7
21.	Directorate of Social Welfare	7
	Lakshadweep	8
22.	Dept. of Social Welfare & Tribal Affairs, UT of Lakshadweep Administration	8
	Madhya Pradesh	8
23.	Government of Madhya Pradesh	8
	Maharashtra	8-9
24.	Department of Social, Women and Child Welfare, Govt. of Maharashtra	8
25.	Government of Maharashtra, Department of Women and Child Development	9
26.	Govt. of Maharashtra, Directorate of Women and Child Welfare	9
	Manipur	9
27.	Department of Social Welfare, Government of Manipur	9
	Meghalaya	10
28.	Government of Meghalaya, Department of Social Welfare	10

S.No.	State/Organisation	Page No.
	Mizoram	10
29.	Government of Mizoram, Department of Social Welfare	10
	Nagaland	10
30.	Government of Nagaland, Department of Social Welfare and Women Women & Child Development	10
	Orissa	11
31.	Government of Orissa, Department of Women and Child	11
	Development	
	Puducherry	11
32.	Department of Social Welfare, Govt. of Puducherry	11
33.	Deptt. of Women and Child Development Govt. of Puducherry	11
	Punjab	12
34.	Department of Social Security and Women & Child Development	12
	Rajasthan	12
35.	Department of Women & Child Development, Govt. of Rajasthan Sikkim	12 12
36.	Government of Sikkim, Social Welfare Department	12
30.	Tamil Nadu	13
37.	Government of Tamil Nadu, Department of Social Welfare & NMP	13
	Tripura	13
38.	Government of Tripura, Department of Social Welfare & Social Education	13
39.	Government of Tripura, Directorate of Welfare of Scheduled Tribes	13
	Uttar Pradesh	13-14
40.	Dept. of Women and Child Development	13
41.	Government of Uttar Pradesh, Dept. of Child Development	14
	Services & Nutrition	
42.	Govt. of Uttar Pradesh, Deoartment of Women Welfare and Child Development	14

S.No.	State/Organisation	Page No.
	Uttarakhand	14
43.	Dept. of Women and Child Development, Govt. of Uttarakhand	14
	West Bengal	15
44.	Government of West Bengal, Department of Social Welfare	15
	Index: Government Departments Social Welfare	16-17

ANDAMAN & NICOBAR ISLANDS

1. **Directorate of Social Welfare** Tel : 031921098 **Government of Andaman & Nicobar** Fax : 03192237742

Islands E_mail: Ground Floor Website:

Goalghar Contact: Director

Port Blair - 0

Andaman & Nicobar Islands

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; DESTITUTE CHILD; CHILDLINE; HELPLINE

STREET CHILDREN; STREET CHILDREN

ANDHRA PRADESH

2. **Department of Women's Development** Tel : 040-23732587

& Child Welfare 23733665/23733848

Govt. of Andhra Pradesh Fax

8-3-222, Vengalrao Nagar E_mail :wdcho@rediffmail.com

Behind Sarathi Studio, 38, Ameerpet Website:

Hyderabad - 500090 Contact: Director

Andhra Pradesh

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; NUTRITION; CHILD PROTECTION; WOMEN IN DISTRESS; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; ADOPTION; PLACEMENT AGENCY

ARUNACHAL PRADESH

3. **Government of Arunachal Pradesh** Tel : 0360-212073

Department of Social Welfare Fax:
Naharlagun - 791110 E_mail:
Arunachal Pradesh Website:

Contact: Director

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; DISABILITIES; NUTRITION; CHILD PROTECTION; WOMEN IN DISTRESS;

WOMEN EMPOWERMENT: ADOPTION

ASSAM

4. **Government of Assam** Tel : 0361-2541169

Dept. of Social Welfare & Probation Fax: Bal Bhawan, M.G. Road E_mail: Uzanbazar Website:

Guwahati - 781002 Contact: Director

Assam

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; NUTRITION; CHILD PROTECTION; WOMEN IN DISTRESS; WOMEN'S

EMPOWERMENT; ADOPTION

BIHAR

5. **Government of Bihar** Tel : 0612-2211718 Department of Social Welfare Fax : 0612-221178

Indira Bhawan E_mail:

RC Path Website:www.socialwelfare.bih.nic.in

Patna - 800001 Contact: Director

Bihar

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; NUTRITION; CHILD PROTECTION; WOMEN IN DISTRESS; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; ADOPTION; SCHEDULED CASTES; SCHEDULED TRIBES; RESIDENTIAL SCHOOL

CHANDIGARH

6. **Department of Social Welfare** Tel : 0172-2740740

Chandigarh Administration Fax

Add. Town Hall Extension Building E_mail:admr@chd.nic.in

Sector 17 Website:www.chandigarh.gov.in

Chandigarh - 160017 Contact: Director

Chandigarh

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; NON FORMAL EDUCATION; CHILD PROTECTION; WOMEN IN DISTRESS; SCHEDULED CASTES; SCHEDULED TRIBES; NARI NIKETAN; JUVENILE HOME; HOUSING; ADOPTION

CHHATTISGARH

7. **Govt. of Chhattisgarh** Tel : 0771-2221 255/154 Dept. of Women & Child Development, 0771-2221 259

Social Welfare Fax

Old Nurses Hostel E_mail:sunilicds@yahoo.com

Behind D.K.S. Bhawan Website:

Raipur - 492001 Contact: Director

Chhattisgarh

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; CHILD PROTECTION; WOMEN IN DISTRESS; WOMEN EMPOWERMENT;

ADOPTION

DADRA AND NAGAR HAVELI

8. **Department of Social Welfare** Tel : 0260-2396230 **Government of Dadra & Nagar Haveli** Fax : 2642787/2642043

Administration (U.T) E_mail: Silvassa - 396230 Website:

Dadra and Nagar Haveli Contact: Director

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; NUTRITION; CHILD PROTECTION; WOMEN IN DISTRESS; FREE BICYCLES

DISTRIBUTION; DISABILITIES

DAMAN & DIU

9. **Department of Social Welfare** Tel : 0260-2230834 **Administration of Daman & Diu** Fax : 0260-2230440/689

Daman - 396210 E_mail : Daman & Diu Website:

Contact: Secretary

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; NUTRITION; CHILD PROTECTION; WOMEN IN DISTRESS; WOMEN'S

EMPOWERMENT; ADOPTION; DISABILITY

DELHI

10. **Directorate of Social Welfare** Tel : 011-23319419

Delhi Administration Fax : G L N S Complex E_mail :

Firoz Shah Kotla Road Website:www. socialwelfare.delhigovt.nic.in

Delhi Gate Contact: Director

Pin - 110002

Delhi

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; CHILDREN'S HOMES; WOMEN AND CHILDREN; WIDOWS; HANDICAPPED; DESTITUTE CHILD; JUVENILE DELINQUENT; JUVENILE COURT; COUNSELLING SERVICE; AGED WELFARE; SHORT STAY HOMES

11. **Food & Nutrition Board (FNB)** Tel : 011-23387778

Department of Women & ChildFax:DevelopmentE_mail:Jeevandeep BuildingWebsite

Sansad Marg Contact: Technical Advisor

New Delhi - 110001

Delhi

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; NUTRITION; NUTRITION EDUCATION; COMMUNITY NUTRITION; MICRONUTRIENTS; COMMUNICATION MATERIAL; WOMEN AND CHILDREN; SLUM DWELLER;

12. **Government of NCT of Delhi** Tel : 9971212859
Department of Social Welfare Fax : 011-23071093

Room No. 14, Old ITI Building E_mail : Madho Rao Scindhia Marg, Canning Lane Website:

Kasturba Gandhi Marg Contact: Director

New Delhi - 110001

Delhi

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; NUTRITION; CHILD PROTECTION; WOMEN IN DISTRESS; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; ADOPTION

GOA

13. **Government of Goa** Tel : 0832-2226112

Department of Women & Child 2231738/2232257

Development Fax Janta House, Ist Left, Ist Floor E mail: Secretariat Annexe Website:

GMC (Old Campus) Contact: Director

Panaji - 403001

Goa

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; **NUTRITION:** CHILD PROTECTION; **WOMEN** IN DISTRESS: **WOMEN** EMPOWERMENT: ADOPTION: CRECHE; REHABILITATION; **WORKING** WOMEN'S HOSTEL

GUJARAT

14. **Government of Gujarat** Tel Department of Women & Child Fax

Development E mail: Block No. 7, 8th Floor Website:

New Sachivalaya Complex Contact: Secretary

Sardar Bhawan

Gandhinagar - 382010

Gujarat

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE

15. **Government of Gujarat** Tel : 079-23256314

Department of Social Justice & Fax : 079-23256308

Empowerment E_mail:pillarsr_ad1@sancharnet.in Block No. 16, Juna Sachivalaya secretary@gujarat.gov.in Website:www.sje.gujarat.gov.in

Dr. Yuvraj Mehta Bhawan

Gandhi Nagar - 382010 Contact: The Director

Gujarat

ADOPTION; VOCATIONAL TRAINING; DESTITUTE; JUVENILES; **Activities:** ORPHAN; OPPERESED WOMEN; GIRL CHILD; DISABLED; WIDOWS; BEGGERS; REHABILITATION; SCHEDULED CASTES; SCHEDULED TRIBES; CHILD **MARRIAGE**

HARYANA

16. **Department of Women & Child** Tel : 0172-2604541 **Development** Fax : 0172-2662070

Govt. of Haryana E_mail:

SCO No 360-361 Website:www.wcdhry.gov.in

Sector 34-A Contact: Director

Chandigarh - 160017

Haryana

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; NUTRITION; CHILD PROTECTION; WOMEN IN DISTRESS; WOMEN'S

EMPOWERMENT: DECLINING SEX RATIO

HIMACHAL PRADESH

17. **Government of Himachal Pradesh** Tel : 0177-222033 Department of Social & Women's Welfare 223538

SDA Complex, Block No. 33 Fax : 0177-2222033-222262

Kasumpati E_mail: Shimla - 171003 Website:

Himachal Pradesh Contact: Director of Welfare

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; DISABILITIES; NUTRITION; CHILD PROTECTION; WOMEN IN DISTRESS;

WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT: ADOPTION

JAMMU & KASHMIR

18. Department of Social Welfare Tel:
Govt. of Jammu & Kashmir Fax:
Behind Civil Secretariat E_mail:
Jammu Tawi - 180001 Website:

Jammu & Kashmir Contact: Commissioner & Secretary

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; DISABILITIES; NUTRITION; CHILD PROTECTION; WOMEN IN DISTRESS; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; ADOPTION; INCOME GENERATION; TRAINING

POOR WOMEN

JHARKHAND

19. **Department of Social Welfare** Tel : 0651-2400749 (Women & Child Development Fax : 0651-2400893

Department) E_mail:

Government of Jharkhand Website:www.jharkhand.gov.in

Engineers Hostel, Dhurwa Contact: Director

2nd Floor, Sector III, HE Complex

Ranchi - 834004

Jharkhand

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; DISABILITY; NUTRITION; CHILD PROTECTION; WOMEN IN DISTRESS;

ADOPTION; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT

KARNATAKA

20. **Government of Karnataka** Tel : 080-22353777 Department of Women & Child 080-22353766

Development Fax

Ist Floor, Multi-storeyed Building E_mail :dirwcd@mail.kar.nic.in Veethi Website:www.dwcd.kar.nic.in

Dr. Ambedkar Road Contact: Director

Bengaluru - 560001

Karnataka

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; DISABILITIES; CHILD PROTECTION; WOMEN IN DISTRESS; ADOPTION; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; REHABILITATION

KERALA

21. **Directorate of Social Welfare** Tel : 0471-2302887

Vikas Bhawan 2346534/2327582

5th Floor Fax

Thiruvananthapuram E_mail :swdkerala@gmail.com Kerala Website:www.kerala.gov.in

Contact: Coordinator

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; DISABILITY; ADOPTION; JUVENILE JUSTICE; DOWRY PROHIBITION;

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE

LAKSHADWEEP

22. **Dept. of Social Welfare & Tribal** Tel : 04896-262314 **Affairs** Fax : 04896-262547 **UT of Lakshadweep Administration** E_mail :lk-dsw@nic.in

Secretariat New Block Website:www.lakshadweep.nic.in

Kavaratti - 682555 Contact: Director

Lakshadweep

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; AGED WELFARE; HANDICAPPED; TRIBALS; WIDOW PENSION; REHABILITATION OF DISABLED; INTER CASTE

MARRIAGE; ICDS; NUTRITION

MADHYA PRADESH

23. **Government of Madhya Pradesh** Tel : 0755-553570 Department of Women and Child 556482

Development Fax : 0755-553054

Phase - II, 4th Floor E_mail:

Paryavas Bhawan Website:www.mpwcd.nic.in

Area Hills Contact: Director

Bhopal - 462016 Madhya Pradesh

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; NUTRITION; CHILD PROTECTION; WOMEN IN DISTRESS; WOMEN'S

EMPOWERMENT: ADOPTION

MAHARASHTRA

24. **Department of Social, Women and** Tel : 022- 22025270

Child WelfareFax:Govt. of MaharashtraE_mail :MantralayaWebsite:Ist Floor, Room No. 122Contact:

Madam Cama Road Mumbai - 400032 Maharashtra

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE

25. **Department of Women & Child** Tel : 022-22027050 **Development** Fax : 022-22828281

Government of Maharashtra E_mail : New Administration Building Website:

Mantralaya Contact: Secretary

Mumbai - 400032 Maharashtra

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; CHILD PROTECTION; NUTRITION; CHALLENGED PERSONS; ADOPTION

26. **Directorate of Women and Child** Tel : 020- 26114861

Welfare Fax :
Govt. of Maharashtra E_mail :
3, Church Road Website:
(Near Police Commissioner Office) Contact:

Pune - 411001 Maharashtra

Activities: SCHEDULED TRIBE; TRIBAL WOMEN AND CHILDREN

MANIPUR

27. **Department of Social Welfare** Tel : 0385-2226229

Govt. of Manipur Fax : Directorate Complex E_mail :

Near 2nd M.R.I. Road Website:www.socialwelfaremanipur.nic.in

Imphal - 795001 Contact: Director

Manipur

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; DESTITUTE; DIVORCED WOMEN; COUNSELLING CENTRES; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; NUTRITION; DISABLED; BALIKA SAMRIDHI YOJANA; OLD AGE PENSION; CRECHE; NCF; ADOPTION

MEGHALAYA

28. **Government of Meghalaya** Tel : 0364-222826 Department of Social Welfare 9863022623

3rd Floor Fax : 0364-2225187
Bawri Mansion E_mail :dirsw@yahoo.com

Dhankheti Website:www.megsocialwelfare.gov.in

Shillong - 793001 Contact: Director

Meghalaya

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; NUTRITION; DISABLED; SHELTER HOME; JUVENILE JUSTICE; TRAFFICKING PREVENTION

MIZORAM

29. Government of Mizoram Tel: 0389-2340923

Department of Social Welfare Fax : 0389-2343531

Civil Secretariat E_mail:mizosocialwelfare@rediffmail.com Aizawl - 796001 Website:www.socialwelfare.mizoram.gov.in

Mizoram Contact: Director

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS;

NUTRITION; DISABLED; AGED CARE; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT

NAGALAND

30. Government of Nagaland Tel : 0370-221637

Department of Social Welfare and 2270289/221839

Women & Child Development Fax : Nagaland Civil Secretariate E_mail :

Kohima - 797001 Website:www.swnagalan.in

Nagaland Contact: Director

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS;

NUTRITION; DISABLED; AGED CARE; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT

ORISSA

31. **Government of Orissa** Tel : 0674-2536775

Department of Women & Child Fax : 0674-2396756/2396142

Development E_mail:

Bhubaneshwar - 751001 Website:www.wcdorissa.gov.in

Orissa Contact: Director

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE;

NUTRITION; ICDS; DISABLED; ADOPTION; SHELTER HOME; CRECHE

PUDUCHERRY

32. **Department of Social Welfare** Tel : 0413-338621 **Govt. of Puducherry** 336964

Main Road Fax : Sitankudisai E_mail :

Pin - 605001 Website:www.socialwelfare.pondicherry.gov.in

Puducherry Contact: Director

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; DISABLED; JUVENILE

JUSTICE; SCHOLARSHIP; TRAINING

33. **Deptt. of Women and Child** Tel : 0413-2242621 **Development** Fax : 0413-2244964

Govt. of Puducherry E_mail : #50, Sithankudi Main Road Website:

Sithankudi - 605013 Contact: Asstt. Director

Puducherry

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; ICDS; COUNSELLING CENTRES; GIRL CHILD; WIDOW REMARRIAGE; MARRIAGE OF POOR BRIDES; FAMILY PLANNING; HOSTEL FOR WORKING WOMEN; MARRIAGE ALLOWANCES WIDOW'S DAUGHTER

PUNJAB

34. **Department of Social Security and** Tel : 0172-2602726 **Women & Child Development** Fax : 0172-2664533

Government of Punjab E_mail:

SCO No. 128-129 Website:www.punjabgovt.nic.in

Sector 34 A Contact: Director

Chandigarh - 160017

Punjab

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; SOCIAL SECURITY; WIDOWS; HOME FOR WIDOWS; DESTITUTE; JUVENILE JUSTICE; OLD AGE PENSION; DISABLED; VOCATIONAL TRAINING; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; MAHILA JAGRITI YOJANA; ADOLESCENTS; NUTRITION; ICDS; CRECHE; ADOPTION

RAJASTHAN

35. **Department of Women & Child** Tel : 0141-2706563

Development Fax

Govt. of Rajasthan E_mail:wcdraj@yahoo.co.in 2, Jalpath, Gandhinagar Website:www.wcd.rajasthan.gov.in

Jaipur - 0 Contact: Director

Rajasthan

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; ICDS; SELF HELP GROUP; NUTRITION; ADOPTION; VOCATIONAL TRAINING; INCOME GENERATION; GENDER BUDGETING; CRECHE

SIKKIM

36. **Government of Sikkim** Tel : 03592-205596

Social Welfare Department 03592-203453 Dept. of Women & Child Development Fax : 03592-201325

DLH Road E_mail : Gangtok - 737001 Website:

Sikkim Contact: Secretary & Commissioner

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; ICDS;

NUTRITION; CHILD PROTECTION

TAMIL NADU

37. **Government of Tamil Nadu** Tel : 044-25671545

Department of Social Welfare & NMP 044-24798060 (S.W.7), Chepauk E_mail :swsec@tn.gov.in Chennai - 600005 Website:www.tn.gov.in

Tamil Nadu Contact: Secretary

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; NUTRITION; ADOPTION; MALNUTRITION FREE TN; CHILDLINE SERVICES

TRIPURA

38. **Government of Tripura** Tel : 0381-2324063

Department of Social Welfare & Social
Education, Abhoynagar

Fax

0381-2325501

Education, Abhoynagar

Fax

Agartala - 799001 Contact: Director

Tripura

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; NUTRITION; ORPHANS; ADOPTION; DISABLED; IMMUNIZATION; MOTHERS

WELFARE; TRAINING

39. Government of Tripura Tel : 0381-2323565

Directorate of Welfare of Scheduled Tribe 9436125977

Pandit Nehru Complex, P.O. Kanjaban E_mail : Agartala - 799006 Website:

Tripura Contact: Secretary

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; SCHEDULED TRIBES; TRIBAL WELFARE

UTTAR PRADESH

40. **Dept. of Women and Child** Tel : 0522-237162

DevelopmentFax:Government of Uttar PradeshE_mail :E Block - Room No. 225Website:

Bapu Bhawan, 2nd Floor Contact: Secretary

Lucknow - 0 Uttar Pradesh

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS;

NUTRITION: ADOPTION

41. **Government of Uttar Pradesh** Tel : 0522-2287034 Dept. of Child Development Services & Fax : 0522-2287032

Nutrition E_mail:

Indira Bhawan Website:www.icdsup.org

3rd Floor Contact: Director

Lucknow - 226001 Uttar Pradesh

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; NUTRITION; MALNUTRITION; PREGNANT WOMEN; SCHOOL DROPOUTS; ADOLESCENT GIRL; CRECHE; IMMUNIZATION; EARLY CHILDHOOD CARE

42. **Govt. of Uttar Pradesh** Tel : 0522-2286402 Department of Women Welfare and Child 0522-2286140

Development Fax:
Jawahar Bhawan E_mail:
Ashok Marg Website:
Lucknow - Contact:

Uttar Pradesh

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS; NUTRITION; CHILD PROTECTION; WOMEN IN DISTRESS; WOMEN

EMPOWERMENT; ADOPTION

UTTARAKHAND

43. **Dept. of Women and Child** Tel : 0135-2712042-47

Development Extn. 4063

Govt. of Uttarakhand Fax:
Secretariat E_mail:
Old ITI Building Website:

8, Subhash Road Contact: Director

Dehradun - 248001

Uttarakhand

Activities: SOCIAL WELFARE; CHILD WELFARE; WOMEN WELFARE; ICDS;

NUTRITION; ADOPTION

WEST BENGAL

44. **Government of West Bengal** Tel : 033-22143339 Department of Social Welfare Fax : 033-22143339

Writers Building E_mail:snhaque75@hotmail.com

Kolkata - 700001 Website:www.wbsc.gov.in

West Bengal Contact: Secretary

Activities: EDUCATION; HEALTH & NUTRITION; ICDS; KISHORI SHAKTI YOJANA; MICRONUTRIENTS; WOMEN'S EMPOWERMENT; VOCATIONAL TRAINING; SKILL DEVELOPMENT; SOCIAL EMPOWERMENT; WORKING WOMEN'S HOSTEL; OLD AGE HOME; SHORT STAY HOME; AWARENESS GENERATION; CRIME AGAINST WOMEN



INDEX

S.No.	Name of the Organization	State	Page No.
1.	Department of Social Security and Women & Child Development	Punjab	12
2.	Department of Social Welfare	Manipur	9
3.	Department of Social Welfare (Women & Child Development Department)	Jharkhand	7
4.	Department of Social Welfare, Administration of Daman & Diu	Daman & Diu	3
5.	Department of Social Welfare, Chandigarh Administration	Chandigarh	2
6.	Department of Social Welfare, Government of Dadra & Nagar Haveli	Dadra and Nagar Haveli	3
7.	Department of Social Welfare, Govt. of Jammu & Kashmir	Jammu & Kashmir	6
8.	Department of Social Welfare, Govt. of Puducherry	Puducherry	11
9.	Department of Women & Child Development, Govt. of Rajasthan	Rajasthan	12
10.	Department of Women & Child Development, Govt. of Haryana	Haryana	6
11.	Department of Women and Child Welfare, Govt. of Maharashtra	Maharashtra	8
12.	Department of Women's Development & Child Welfare	Andhra Pradesh	1
13.	Dept. of Social Welfare & Tribal Affairs UT of Lakshadweep Administration	Lakshadweep	8
14.	Dept. of Women and Child Development	Uttar Pradesh	13
15.	Dept. of Women and Child Development, Govt. of Uttarakhand	Uttarakhand	14
16.	Deptt. of Women and Child Development, Govt. of Puducherry	Puducherry	11
17.	Directorate of Social Welfare	Kerala	7
18.	Directorate of Social Welfare, Delhi Administration	Delhi	4
19.	Directorate, Social Welfare Department, Government of Andaman & Nicobar Islands	Andaman & Nicobar Islands	1
20.	Food & Nutrition Board (FNB), Department of Women & Child Development	Delhi	4
21.	Government of Arunachal Pradesh	Arunachal Pradesh	1
22.	Government of Assam	Assam	2
23.	Government of Bihar	Bihar	2

S.No.	Name of the Organization	State	Page No.
24.	Government of Goa	Goa	5
25.	Government of Gujarat, Department of Social Justice and Empowerment	Gujarat	5
26.	Government of Gujarat, Department of Women and Child Development	Gujarat	5
27.	Government of Himachal Pradesh	Himachal Pradesh	6
28.	Government of Karnataka	Karnataka	7
29.	Government of Madhya Pradesh	Madhya Pradesh	8
30.	Government of Maharashtra, New Administration Building	Maharashtra	9
31.	Government of Meghalaya	Meghalaya	10
32.	Government of Mizoram	Mizoram	10
33.	Government of Nagaland	Nagaland	10
34.	Government of NCT of Delhi	Delhi	4
35.	Government of Orissa	Orissa	11
36.	Government of Sikkim	Sikkim	12
37.	Government of Tamil Nadu	Tamil Nadu	13
38.	Government of Tripura, Department of Social Welfare and Social Education	Tripura	13
39.	Government of Tripura, Directorate of Welfare of Scheduled Tribes	Tripura	13
40.	Government of Uttar Pradesh, Department of Child Development Services and Nutrition	Uttar Pradesh	14
41.	Government of West Bengal	West Bengal	15
42.	Govt. of Chhattisgarh	Chhattisgarh	3
43.	Govt. of Maharashtra	Maharashtra	9
44.	Govt. of Uttar Pradesh, Department of Women Welfare and Child development	Uttar Pradesh	14